
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 

Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com> 
Thursday, October 20, 2016 10:59 AM 

To: 'J. Scott Hall'; Catanach, David, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, 
EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Jones, William V., 
EMNRD (William.V.Jones@state.nm.us) 

Cc: jlkessler@hollandhart.com; Diana Luna 
Subject: RE: RKI Exploration Cases 15573, 15574, 15575, 15576, 15577, 15578, 15579, 15580 and 

15581 

We will be entering our appearance for EOG, which concurs in the requests for continuance of these cases. 

"~ MOD RALL S PE R L l \: G 

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr. 
Modrall Sperling I www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 I Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 I Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1810 I 0: 505.848.1800 I C: 505.264.8409 

From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 10:57 AM 
To: david.catanach@state.nm.us; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD (florene.davidson@state.nm.us); Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
(Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us) (Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us); McMillan, Michael, EMNRD (Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us); 
David Brooks (DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us); Jones, William V., EMNRD (William.V.Jones@state.nm.us) 
Cc: Earl E. DeBrine; jlkessler@hollandhart.com; Diana Luna 
Subject: RKI Exploration Cases 15573, 15574, 15575, 15576, 15577, 15578, 15579, 15580 and 15581 

Good morning, All. 

I will be appearing on behalf of the Applicant, RKI Exploration & Production, in substitution of Holland & Hart. 
On behalf of the Applicant, we request that these nine cases be continued to the December 151 Examiner hearing docket. 
Earl DeBrine, on behalf of EOG, concurs with this request. 
Thank you. 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. 0. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

MA MONTGOMERY 
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THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
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RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com 
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

Any U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, 
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
herein. 

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF 
THE INDNIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION 
THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, AND 
PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRNILEGE. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review,dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please do not read it, delete it from your system without copying it, and notify 
the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you. 

This email was Anti Virus checked by Astaro Security Gateway. http://www.astaro.com 
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